

Message

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) [Keley.Katona@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2016-09-15 7:48:09 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Penicj]
CC: Bawa, Jasjit (ENERGY) [Jasjit.Bawa@ontario.ca]
Subject: Renewables Meeting
Attachments: 20160405-Future-Renewable-Energy-Procurements.pdf; 20160610-Directive-LRP-II-ConservationFramework-SupportPrograms.pdf; BG - Rate Mitigation Initiatives - 20160915 - to MO.DOCX; Direction re LRP II v03.docx; LRP II Analysis September 15 2016.docx; NR - Cancel LRP II - 20160915 - to MO.DOCX; QAs - Cancel LRP II - 20160915 - to MO.DOCX; SP - Cancel LRP II - 20160915 - to MO.DOCX

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Jordan,

Attached are materials for discussion tomorrow morning, including draft direction (and previous directions) as well as draft communications materials.

Please limit circulation to those attending the meeting.

Thanks,
Keley